Wong_; Lim Soon

From: Byrappa VENKATESH (IMCB) [mcbbv@imcb.a-star.edu.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 3:41 PM

To: ‘wongls@comp.nus.edu.sg'

Subject: Postdoc position in bioinformatics

Hi Lim Soon,

We have a position for a bioinformatician in our lab. | have appended below a short write-up about the position.
Appreciate if you can bring this to the notice of interested candidates in your department.

Best regards,

Venki

Postdoctoral position in bioinformatics (IMCB)

We have position for a postdoctoral fellow in bioinformatics/computational biology to work in the area of comparative
genomics.

Our lab uses a comparative genomics approach to understand the structure, function and evolution of human and other
vertebrate genomes. Our projects involve sequencing and assembly of whole genomes and transcriptome of
vertebrates, genome annotation, analysis of gene and genome duplications, gene and protein family evolution;
prediction of conserved noncoding elements (CNEs) and their validation in transgenic zebrafish and mouse; and
evolution of cis-regulatory elements. Our lab is also a member of several international genome consortia. We are
currently looking for a postdoctoral fellow to join a group of bioinformaticians working on various projects.

Candidates should have a Ph.D. degree in bioinformatics, computational biology, genomics or a related field with a good
publication record in reputable journals. The successful candidate will have an opportunity to work closely with wet-lab
biologists.

More details about our lab and a list of our publications are available at http://www.imcb.a-
star.edu.sg/php/venkatesh.php.

Interested candidates should send their resume to:

Prof. B. Venkatesh, Ph.D.

Comparative Genomics Lab

Institute of Molecular and Cell Biology, A*STAR
61 Biopolis Drive

Singapore 138673

Email: mcbbv@imcb.a-star.edu.sg

Note: This message may contain confidential information. If this Email/Fax has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender and delete it immediately.
Thank you.



